
McKenna, Neil

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 10:36 PM
To: MuIlan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Lamothe, Colleen; Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC); Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC); Roy, Cecely

(SPAC/PSPC); Stickney, Matt
Subject: Re: Alberta Hand Sanitizer

I can confirm the contract value is $103 million, for 10M L, and deliveries starting week of April 15. Our dept is checking
with the company on their comfort with this being public.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 9, 2020, at 10:18 PM, MuIlan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC) <caitlin.rnullan-boudreau@canada.ca> wrote:

> Adding Leslie. We will get back to you asap.

> Original Message 
> From: Lamothe, Colleen [nnailto:Colleen.Lamothe@pnno-cpm.gc.ca]
> Sent: April 9, 2020 10:13 PM

• > To: MuIlan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)
> <caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca>
> Cc: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC) <kelly.murdock@canada.ca>; Harris,
> Emily (SPAC/PSPC) <emily.harris@canada.ca>; Roy, Cecely (SPAC/PSPC)
> <cecely.roy@canada.ca>; Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cprmgc.ca>
> Subject: Re: Alberta Hand Sanitizer

> Thanks Caitlin. If it helps, this was discussed on the April 7th call. The-PMs writer has the below information for now
and I said we'd validate it with you and get back ASAP.

> Adding Matt.

> Thanks for your help,
> Colleen

> Sent from my iPhone

» On Apr 9, 2020, at 10:08 PM, Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC)<caitlin.mullan-boudreau@canada.ca> wrote:

» Hi Coleen - checking these details and confirm what is ready to share publicly.

» Adding Cecely from our team as well.

>> Caitlin
»
» Sent from my iPhone
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>>>>> On Apr 9, 2020, at 9:30 PM, Lamothe, Colleen <Colleenlamothe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:
>>> Here's what we have in our notes from the call. Can you please confirm this is correct and provide any additional
details you may have.
>» Thanks,
>>> Colleen
>» - Fluid Energy out of AB has provided us with their delivery schedule for hand sanitizer that will significantly
help us transition from overseas dependence
>>> o They can produce 10 million litres in total of hand sanitizer that will start on the week of April 15<x-apple-data-
detectors://1>th<x-apple-data-detectors://1>
>>> o Deliveries will come in thousands of buckets soon (and each bucket is 5 gallons)
>>> o Hand sanitizer is a key commodity out of the 20 that we're tracking — and this agreement will help us transition
from overseas dependence & is backed by an investment of $100m
>>> Sent from my iPhone
>>>>> On Apr 9, 2020, at 9:12 PM, Lamothe, Colleen <Colleenlamothe@pmo-cprn.gc.ca> wrote:
>>> Hey there,
>>> There's interest in having the PM reference the good news story we heard on one of the daily calls about an Alberta
company that was converting industry grade stuff (??) into large quantities of hand sanitizer. I believe the contact is
$100nn and deliveries should be starting soon. Can you please get us some additional details this evening. Company
name, when deliveries should begin etc..
>>> Thanks for your help, feel free to call me if you like 613-462-5472
>» Thanks, Colleen Sent from my iPhone
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